@he Baily Star

DHAKA THURSDAY APRIL 25, 2013

ADVERTISEMENT

Star

WE MOURN THE SAVAR TRAGEDY NEsicrml L O-LE L
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BRAC Bank Savar Branch has been operating in Rana Plaza. W
* Customers of BRAC Bank Savar Branch will receive uninterrupted F I at S = I e READY FLAT SALE
banking services from any other BRAC Bank branches across the -> Gulshan I Ellilfﬂliﬁilﬂ Iai“’:’ﬁ W AT ¢ e ﬁi”‘ﬂém” efes Tt ia"‘i
. _ North Guishan- 1600 sft. T
country. The nearest branches from savar are Ganakbari and Shyamoli. - Uttara (Sect-?) Gulshan 2- 2440 sft EEEOIEGTE]
* You can also use ATM services from any other BRAC Bank ATM or -> Baily Road 017501801 53' o | T CTRIfRAE [afeg sma wed ¢ P fe DI D G

OMMNIBUS/VISA/Mastercard ATM of other banks. 01921454267, 01921454265
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* We assure our valued customers of safe and security of their deposits ﬁ

and assets with the branch. ¢ .
* BRAC Bank has deployed Rescue Team, and is following Disaster m iﬁ Fl»! Eﬂﬁm 9 | AqqarzaacE 99+53 Manufacture Authorized Form a2w+s <s<te
Recovery Plan and Monitoring Plan to minimize losses. ‘ﬂ Lﬂ ‘ﬂ _ ! grameenphone 09 |
. . 393 (o Taq-Hr . .
* formerg informatiort please;call:odtz4/ 7. oall panter 15224, %ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁﬂ( f‘a‘walﬁlz M R VOICE NEWS SERVICE 81 ST Qb @l 00 ©IfFY (R waetad Hifees sma wed v
* Operations of BRAC Bank Savar Branch will remain suspended until Fog e e, vl GEEaeT (Prsieme (35 eEy) (At
further notice. ﬁm LEUASAGACAS SIfEFsT BRI FACT He@Z F4l 109 | Crgrdy, PfeSe 7egz 9w
for the latest - »
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Adiam  THE FEDERATION OF BANGLADESH CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE E{WT{@‘ o AT LIECIEES
AN '”D';ETFI‘;JIFBEEH' SR G/ T/ 20 D9/ S92 Md WEd by e g Ha«se fqrae
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2 2" Corrigendum Nngtice ol v e |
stncu 7R T 0. 0001
Name of the Work : Construction of 13 (Thirteen)-storied with 3-basement Federation Bhaban at 25 F: (SR (I ('F']FB‘?F *1g)
Shahid Nazrul Islam Sarak, Hatkhola, Dhaka-1203
This is for general informati!:nn to sfli ﬂDI‘ICEFI'IE:d that this Office Tender No. Memo No. FBCCl/Hatkhola UklEl Wmmr’h Bangladesh Hi.Tech Park Authorlty
Bhaban/13/154 Date : 15 April, 2013 is amended/corrected as follows : Establishment of Jessore Software Technology Park Project
':Ierlqer Description As per Tender Notice Amendments 1 Mo.d ern Ofﬁ ce Sp ace #"h-, oA Bé:hﬁ Bh%baﬂ,lplﬂt E-Mg{r; iga;gzggn
otice = S er-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-
- M _ . _ _ for Rent at Motijheel Phone No. 8181736, 8181160, Fax No: 8181694
13 Eligibility of Tenderer (b) Tenderers having experience as prime | (b) Tenderers having : .
contractor in successful completion of at least | experience as prime coniractor : .
1 (one) number of similar construction work | in successful completion of at 2 Undesground hassment.oa parking SUb' Exp reSS|0n Gf Inte reSt (EOl) [Natlonal] for
including related electrical installation, internal | least 1 {one) number of similar B 100% Power And Generator Backup . . .
sanitary and water supply arrangement with | construction work  including W Green Building W CCTV SeIECtI on Of Consu Itl ng F I rms
minimum 2 (two) basement floor work in | related electrical installation, B Wifi Zone B Fire Safet : ; T e
single tender amounting to Tk, 30.00 {thirty) | internal sanitary and water Y The Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh under its "Vision-2021" for a Digital
crore under Govi./Semi Govi/Aulonomous | supply  arrangement  with M Bangladesh has taken up a project titled 'Establishment of Jessore Software Technology Park' in
- - i : Real Estate Ltd.
BRI R B Y, ng?ﬂ;m‘? ,-,f*“gf]gffs;’;?;;’ﬁ 82, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000 Jessore. The objective of the project is to establish a world-class software park in the district to create
amounting to Tk. 20.00 an environment for innovative companies and increase foreign and local investments. It is expected
(twenty)  crore  under that the successful completion of the project will help blooming IT Enabled Services (ITES) in the
gf;;;iz’f{;nGﬁ?&ﬂ”ﬁﬁ;’ﬁ;ﬁ“ﬁ co ntact: 01 77 623 4603 region as well as in the country and thus keep remarkable contribution to the national economy.
(five) years. Following this, Expression of Interest (EQI) at national level is called from the qualified firms for giving
_ ;l consultancy services for the construction of infrastructural facilities.
Al iaredrr ll = EUROPEAN UNIVERSITY Goverment o the People’sRepubicofBanladsh
al least Tk. 40.00 (forty) crore. over during last 3 (three) years FACULTY SEARCH 1. Ministr‘ye’Divismn MIF‘IISEF}!‘ of Information and Communication
of af least Tk. 24.00 (twenty European University of Bangladesh (EUB) requires Assistant Professor & | Technology (MOICT).
o) crove. Lecturer for the following areas: Operation Management, Accounting, 2. | Agency | Bangladesh Hi-Tech Park Authority.
15 Tk, 1,40,00,000.00 (one crore forty) Jac in | Tk, 88,00,000.00 (eighty Finance, Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics, Law, EEE, Textiles Engg. & Statistics. 3. | Name of procuring entity Project Director, Establishment of Jessore Software
the form of Pay order/Bank draft in favour of | eight) lac in the form of Pay Qualifications and Experience: | Technology Park.
FECU irggg?ank drali i favour of Assistant Professor: Ph.D/ DBA/ MBA/ Masters in relevant discipline 4. | Procuring entity code | 9-2805-5019
from reputed foreign university with a minimum 3 years of 5. | Procuring entity district | Dhaka.
All other terms and condition of the Tender will remain unchanged. This Corrigendum Motice will be the part & professi_or_:aifcﬂrpmratg experience and minimum 3. P"fhncﬁtiﬂns n E.Ta”'?jafd 6. Expression of interest for selection of | Consulting firms.
narcel of the Tender. academic journals. Applicants must have first classes/ divisions in all examinations. 7. EQ| Ref. No. 56.02.0000.009.37.008.13-1275, Date: 22/04/2013
Lecturer: MBA/ Masters with Bachelor/ Honors in relevant discipline with 8. Ministry/Division Ministry of Information and Communication
strong academic background having a minimum CGPA of 3.80 in a scale Technology (MOICT).
Mir Shahabuddin Mohammad of 4.00 & must have first Classes/ Divisions in 5.5.C & H.S.C Examinations. KEY INFORMATION '
FRCCI FEdﬁf:;ﬁf‘ﬁ;’h‘iﬁgﬁragu Motijheel Applicants are requested to apply with full CV, a signed application 9. | Procurement sub-method Quality and Cost Based (QCBS).
: : s letter, attested photocopies of all academic records and 2 (two) copies of
Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000 _ i : 10. | Budget and source of funds Development Budget, GOB.
recent passport size photographs within 03-05-2013 to the Registrar, 11 Development partner No
Rupayan Shelford, Plot # 23/6, Block- B, Shyamoli, Mirpur Road, Dhaka-1207. FﬁLRTlCULAISIHFﬂpRMATmH '
; | 12. | Project/programme code 5-2805-5019
e ,Resltrmmd W W@?I E%IEI' W 13. | Project/programme name Establishment of Jessore Software Technology Park.
Ein C's Branch S 14, | EOI closing date and time 15 May 2013, 01:00pm.
Works Directorate Y30, 7T 7B, BIFT-dooo, WWW.NSC.gov.hd KEY INFORMATION FOR APPLICANT
Dhaka Cantonment 72-98,09,0000,009,80,00¢,53-5b5 wifeds 23/08/203932 15. | Brief description of the assignment ‘Ell'he Pngzgt:;e 31; ttgﬁeznns;::tﬁlr:ggtﬁgric:i;s tgngineeﬁng
f 1 o ﬁm ' des n, drawings, cost estimates and tender
Invitation for Tenders """”'z deasp, drmuings,
Notice No. 300/Ad/68/E-3 Dated: 18 April D13 il i i v S i M b. Assist the client in implementation of the project in
BfGan TED 22 (AN e 9w waey fsfes I e : i
Milit Enai S i e conformity with the design and specifications, and
i Ell'y I'IgII'IEEI' ervices ?: TR/ ne Ll c. Assist the client in project and construction
1. | Ministry/Division Ministry of Defence. management as well as contract administration.
T ~ - 3 g | Erety drer offaww | : i
2. | Agency Military Engineer Services. el i (L : Scope of the project works:
3. | Procuring entity name EinC | T WA | 3| 98.09.0000.009.80.00¢.33-bb® a. Construction of Composite Structure Multi-Tenant
4. | Procuring entity district Dhaka RIESIGISACIIES. Building (Steel & Concrete Structure) including
5. | Procurement method Open Tendering Method (OTM). 9. | WETE | @ @O (AEICA  (EE P, internal sanitary, internal electrification.
6. | Budget and source of funds GOB HEIFTEE A TGS (e), Trerd @iel ofFaw b. Construction of Composite Structure Dormitory
7. | Development partners (if None Q@ el & HAWHT-AGE, (AT 2w A6 | Building.
applicable) | 8. | WaoEd wfe | 3 | ToE wao ome | c. Construction of boundary & gate.
8. | Project/programme name (if Construction of BMA Bangabandhu Complex, ¢. | waemms e 3| 2000/- (48 TEE) BRA d. External water supply.
Epp!lﬂ&h|&} . Ehatla_r?: Chittag_nng- (STEFTSTHNT (A-TETH) | e. SUh-Stﬁﬁl{;]I’”l & Generator R'Dﬂm_.
9. | Selling of tender will commence 28 April 2013 (during office hour). o | v B | 3 | wre et e | f.  Construction of Compound Drain.
. gﬂ? S T " lkeaw | : | g. Construction of Approach Road.
. | Selling of tender will close on ay uring office hour). _ - _ h. Arboriculture
11. {_Eansé é.irate & time of submission of | 20 May 2013 at 1200 hours. A | e R | ;@ e 'é“ﬂmw R, Broad scope of services for the consulting firm
B | - 2 — 1. Survey and Investigation
12. | Date & time of opening of tender | 20 May 2013 at 1230 hours. 3) e i FrEE, fGasie, 1Lf] S?IE Analyzis gat
13. | Name & address of the (office(s) BT | '
| , : . : 1.2 Topography Survey
-Selling tender document a. Tender Selling & Information Centre at GE (Army) ©) (! RS A, B | 1.3 Sub-soil Investiaation
Project Dhaka & AHQ, E in C's Branch, Works 8) T4 & TG THAEE, Tof-wf5e 2D 8 d e
Directorate, Dhaka Cantonment. : ’ <l B “““”“"‘E.ma“”"
| { (TGT)-97F F5F 72 ¢3¢ 2.1 Preliminary Design
b. DW&CE (Army)/(Navy)/(Air). | &) AT =T, ST SeT i | ' ,
¢. CMES (Army) Dhaka/CMES (Navy)/CMES (Al ) 2.2 Design Development
| ' thny) hala (e (AIr). v) @A faee afzar wdr @ - i i
" -Receiving tender document Tender Selling & Information Centre at GE (Army) sy Nowl il %-3 .Cﬂnst'i'-‘;ﬂm Eﬂﬂ;-lmg“t?tm” agd DWG['ka
| | Project Dhaka. oA coEl rawings  (Architectural Design and Drawings,
-Opening tender document Tender Selling & Information Centre at GE (Army) | 1) | _ Structural Design and Drawings, Plumbing Design
Project Dhaka. b, | WS T | 2| 3) faeriw  SfemTas e, and Drawings, Electrical Design and Drawings.
14, | Eligibility of tenderer a. MES enlisted contractors Class- ‘A" and 'B' for Lot No. SIS E Aeaarfes], 6 | 3. Construction Management, Monitoring and
15(a). ) Al FhmwTT FEEE, fTagfs, Supervision
b. On receipt of DGFI clearance with others department I | 4. Site Supervision.
(equivalent classes) contractors may also apply for e[S T N.B Details will be available during RFP.
tender. . v :; Ej:[ a ﬁ:gr Wm—;;,m 16. | Experience, resources and delivery | Must have the minimum 5 (five) yegrs of experience in
c. Satisfactorily completed similar nature of work (@IT)-47 T 72 ¢3¢ capacity required giving consultancy services for construction of steel
mentioned in Lot No. 15 (a) amounting Tk. ” , buildi f han 7-storied hiah and
: : @) ATET 14T, G ST 17T | structure building of more than 7-storied high and at
3,00,00,000.00 in double tender during last 05 (five) W’ et arrﬁ;“ least in two similar nature of works, resources and
years. 8 3 < o = delivery for performing the job as mentioned in serial 15
15. | Brief description of works fdea Fm, cowere, v (Frawf 710 '| = yrp gue] :
Lot | Identification of lot Location | Price of Tender securityin | Completion 7R | | 17. | Other detalls
No. tender the form of Bank time in >, | VAT (AR A | 3| TORF (W8 o), w9l 18. | Association with foreign firms _Encouraged. . -
document Draft/Pay weeks/ gy ) 19, Phases Phasing of services Location Indicative Indmatwe
Eggunr;ﬁabte} g[:%ergnataegkinfamur monis s0. | M 2 ima ¥ | Rbfe/o50 PR W TRHI | | {n"sn;rtth??;r} E?mg:ﬁﬂ?;eg?}m
of AHQ, Ein C's S il 6l - - — —o 20. | Design  and | Design and drawing of | Jessore July/2013 September/2013
Branch, Works ¥. | MEAD ARG | 2| 29/e/r030 iR @ 333500 Documentation, | the whole construction
Directorate, Dhaka o8 wifed 8 Y 1% | Il of i
T Bill of Quantity | works
Cantt. (Taka) 3, | WEAE  (AEE | 3 | 39/e/20d0 TIfY fAEE 850007 | (BoQ)
112 3 4 | 5 6 SRR 21. | Supervision Supervision of the total | Jessore | October/2013 | September/2013
| (RS, [ [ | [ —
unde?mnstructign of Ghittagzhg 8. R 8| YW PR 3¢ | within - the scope  of
3¢, | WEAEd AN & | 2| F) aﬁa CFTR: WaeE/OIE o approved DPP  and
BMA Bangabandhu
Complex at Bhatiary, AEE  FTGE T AW, Grery sAfasuea/ ey specifications.
Chittagong. wiRE A0 =4 werfae Ff¥, 92 F(4 2€ 49 A PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS
16. | Name of official inviting tender Director of Works. (*EFHITE AT (3 4rF) | gg game of the Dfﬁlﬁlal '#w.t]?g EOl s I';:Id.l ZEhS?“ Islam.
17. | Designation of official inviting tender Director of Works. feafas  shem +) dfevm cRm waeie/MAfeEe : esignation of the official inviting roject Director.
18. | Address of official inviting tender Army Headquarters, E in C's Branch, Works ) @Ee ¥y Arm, @mrem 24. | Address of the official inviting EOI BCC Bhaban, Plot E-14/X, Agargaon, Sher-e-
Directorate, Dhaka Cantonment. S{f5EeI@,/AAToMGE TeNfe &4, 535 Bangla Nagar, Dhaka.
Web address: www.army.mil.bd B @ wE AGREE (6 25. | Contact details of the official inviting EOl | Mobile: 01768620970, email: pd.jstp@gmail.com
19. | Contact details of official inviting | Tel No. 9832870 | Fax No. | e-mail- o) T BT I | Fax: 8181694
fender | | 9832876 | wksdte@army.mil.bd T T T e (@ e v e ¢ 7 @ < | | The applicants are requested not to include any irrelevant papers with their proposals.
20. | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all tenders. ' IS T T T TP | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all EOs.
itk T e o s e
ISPR/Army/2013/1833 Engineer in Chief's Branch __ BT (21T) A48 | Project Director |
GD-1639 Dhaka Cantonment fafB-yus b TTeT @l wffamw, Gre Establishment of Jessore Software Technology Park Project




